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Ms Debbie Cook
National WHSE Manager
PGH Bricks and Pavers
Triniti 3, 39 Delhi Road
North Ryde NSW 2113

Dear Ms Cook,

Planning and Assessment

Energy and Resource Assessments
Contact:  Joel Herbert

Phone:  (02) 8289 6614

Email: |oel herbert@planning.nsw.gov.au

Bringelly Brickworks Extension (SSD 5684)
Approval of Environmental Management Plans

| refer to your email dated 9 December 2019, seeking the Secretary’s approval of several revised

environmental management plans for the Bringelly Brickworks Extension (SSD 5684).

The Department has carefully considered the revised versions of the environmental management

plans:

e  Noise Management Plan (Version 4), required by condition 6, Schedule 3;

That Department is satisfied that these plans now address the relevant conditions of SSD 5684.
Consequently, the Secretary has approved these plans.

Please make copies of the approved plans available on your website at your earliest convenience.

Air Quality Management Plan (Version 5), required by condition 9, Schedule 3;
Transport Management Plan (Version 1), required by condition 15, Schedule 3;

Water Management Plan (Version 3), required by condition 18, Schedule 3;

Heritage Management Plan (Version 4), required by condition 27, Schedule 3; and
Environmental Management Strategy (Version 4), required by condition 1, Schedule 5.

Should you have any enquiries in relation to this matter, please contact Joel Herbert.

Yours sincerely,

12/12) 204
Matthew Sprott
Director
Resource Assessments
as the Secretary’s nominee
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